ﬁ NWB Tools Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Lot

2AM-MEA1526 updated plans

Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com> Wed, Sep 4, 2019 at 12:57 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Robin Allard
<robin.allard@agnicoeagle.com>

Hi Richard,

Agnico Eagle is requesting an extension to September 20 for the submission of our responses related to Water License
2AM-MEA1526 Groundwater Monitoring Plan, Meadowbank Interim Closure and Reclamation Plan, Pore Water Quality
Monitoring Program and Waste Rock-Tailings Management Plan.

Regards,

N Marie-Pier Marcil | Senior Compliance Technician
marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.759.3555 x4105836

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division, Suite 540 - Baker Lake, Nunavut, Canada X0C
AGNICO EAGLE | 5 °

agnicoeagle.com 1 [71 L

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: 27 ao(t 2019 11:11

To: Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>; Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 2AM-MEA1526 updated plans

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

Good morning,
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The Nunavut Water Board received the attached comments on Ground Water Monitoring Plan, Meadowbank Interim Closure
and Reclamation Plan, Pore Water Quality Monitoring Program and Waste Rock-Tailings Management Plan, for 2AM-
MEA1526 water licence, the Board requests response from Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd. by September 4, 2019.

Regards,
Richard
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On Fri, Jul 26, 2019 at 10:22 AM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt from Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd. for 2AM-MEA1526 water licence:

¢ Ground Water Monitoring Plan July 2019 Version 10 received July 24, 2019

¢ Meadowbank Interim Closure and Reclamation Plan 2019 update received July 24, 2019
¢ Pore Water Quality Monitoring Program Version 1 July 2019 received July 26, 2019

¢ Waste Rock-Tailings mgt plan 2019 (in-pit update) V9 July 2019 received July 26, 2019

they've been saved to the public registry and uploaded to the ftp site at the link below, interested parties are invited to
submit comments by August 26, 2019.

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.calregistry/2%20MINING %20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-MEA1526%
20Agnico/3%20TECH/1%20GENERAL%20(B)/13%20PLANS/

Regards,
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